St Pinnock Parish Council

Minutes of the Meeting of St Pinnock Parish Council held in the Room at Connon Chapel on Monday, 17th October 2022 at 7.30pm

Present. Cllrs. Miss C Spear (Chairman), D Mills (Vice Chairman), A Jevons, H Knapman, J Emmerson. Also attending: Mrs J Hoskin (Parish Clerk)

ltem No.		Action by
1	Public Session for items on the agenda (10 minutes). Meeting then closes to the public, but parishioners and visitors are welcome to remain if they so wish. There were no members of the public present.	
2	Apologies for absence were received from Cllr J Pascoe (Cornwall Council) and D Stevens.	
3	Members Declarations of Interest on items on the Agenda. None declared at this stage of the meeting.	
4.	Report from Cornwall Council – Cllr J Pascoe. Cllr Pascoe had sent her report to Cllr Mills. Cllr Mills read the report. A teams meeting was being held on the 14 th November 2022 to review the number of Community Networks in the Cornwall with the view to reducing these to twelve and including the existing Liskeard / Looe network with the Gateway network. Other items in the report included the future of the Cornwall Air Museum; the Newquay Space Port, the Community Network Highway Scheme and local matters within the parish.	
5	To approve the Minutes of the Meetings held on the 28th September 2022. The minutes of the meeting held on the 28 th September 2022 were approved and signed by the Chairman. Proposed by Cllr Jevons, seconded by Cllr Emmerson and unanimously agreed.	
6	Matters arising from the Minutes. Item 2 - It was noted that Cllr Stevens had given his apologies for the meeting. Item 14 – Cllr Mills had emailed PCSO Edser regarding the mobile speed cameras.	
7	 Accounts / Financial Matters – a) To approve the accounts presented. The council approved the payment of the accounts presented. Proposed by Cllr Jevons, seconded by Cllr Spear and unanimously agreed. Ch 993 L Coles – Invoice for items Operation London Bridge following the death of Queen Elizabeth II = £ 18.14 Ch 994 & 995 J Hoskin & HMRC – clerks pay /expenses = £ 200.18 	
8	 Planning Applications – to record the councils response on the following applications and consider any further applications received between the publication of the agenda and the meeting. a) No applications received. 	

	b) To note any pre-applications submitted to Cornwall Council (the parish council are not asked to comment on this type of application) and receive any application decisions. Update on planning enforcement cases, if received. Enforcement cases had been registered with Cornwall Council by the Clerk and acknowledgements were being received. Results of investigations will be reported, once received.	
9	 Playing Field, East Taphouse -to report on inspections and identify any work required. Update on the SUEZ application for new play equipment. A contractor will be asked to fit the new rubbish bin. There was no update on the SUEZ application for funding. The temporary fencing for the adjacent building site had again fallen down or been pushed down. The owner of the land had been asked to ensure it is better fixed to prevent this happening in the future. 	Clerk
10	Parish Council vacancy. Co-option. The Clerk will provide the co-option notices.	Clerk
11	Cornwall Council Community Network. It was noted the next meeting was being held on the 9 th January 2023.	
12	 Correspondence, to be noted. Police report for September 2022 – noted. Restormel Water Treatment Works – Drought permit application submitted by South West Water. A390 Lostwithiel to East Taphouse – overnight closures from 28th November 2022 to 2nd December 2022 for highway works. 	
13	Connon Bridge Landfill Site – update on matters relating to the site. Despite the restoration plan not being finished, the landfill site had now been handed back to Cornwall Council. Cllr Mills gave an update on the liaison meetings.	
14	 Parish Matters / Items for the next Agenda. Precept for 2023/2024. Cllr Jevons asked for an article to be placed in the next edition of the Posthorn parish magazine highlighting the sporting success of a local lad. Reminder and posters for the Remembrance Service on 13th November 2022. 	
15	Date of the next Meeting – Monday, 21 st November 2022.	
16	To close the Meeting. There being no further business the meeting closed at 8.15pm	

Dated.

Signed.